

10613 61<sup>st</sup> street. Kenosha, WI 53142 \* (262) 344-0089 \* shahrukhbsohail@gmail.com

## **PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY**

Passionate, responsible and committed professional individual that's ready to take on any obstacle. Bringing years of experience; as a intern doctor, in acute and residential patient care. Great at communication and with a friendly attitude. Compassionate when dealing with afraid, concerned, patients. A quick learner and ready to handle anything that comes my way.

### **EDUCATION**

LICENSED PRACTICAL NURSE (LPN) DIPLOMA Herzing University - Kenosha, WI BACHELOR OF MEDICINE & SURGERY Wenzhou Medical University - Wenzhou, China	2021 2018
HIGH SCHOOL DIPLOMA Indian Trail High School And Academy - Kenosha, WI	2012
CERTIFICATION	
LPN	
BLS CERTIFICATION	
CPR CERTIFICATION	
Work HISTORY	
WAREHOUSE ASSOCIATE	2020 to 2021
Amazon - Kenosha, WI	2020 to 2021
STUDENT NURSE (LONG TERM CARE)	2019 - 2020
Oak Ridge Care Center - Union Grove, WI	
PHARMACY TECHNICIAN	2019 to 2019
Walgreens - Lake Villa, IL	
Verified patient data and billing information.	
Calculated dosage, filled prescriptions and prepared prescription labels with absolute accuracy.	
Counted and labeled prescriptions with correct item and quantity.	
INTERN DOCTOR	2017 to 2018
Wenzhou People's Hospital - Wenzhou, China	·
Presented cases to multi-disciplinary teams and discussed therapeutic interventions.	

• Monitored patient vitals.

- Took the basic patient information and recorded vital signs pre-appointments.
- Collaborated with doctors to give treatment and diagnose disease.
- Took detailed notes on patient conditions and diagnoses.
- Performed Veni-punctures for Blood testing when required. 100+ patients.
- Performed multiple surgeries. (Gastroscopy, Laparoscopy(3) as well as other invasive procedures (Abdominocentesis, Lumbar Puncture, Thoracentesis, etc)

#### INTERN DOCTOR

### The 2<sup>nd</sup> Affiliated Hospital & Yueqing Children's Hospital - Wenzhou, China

- Interviewed patients concerning physical complaints, discussed symptoms, asked questions and suggested treatment
  options.
- Took the basic patient information and recorded vital signs pre-appointments.
- Collaborated with doctors to give treatment and diagnose disease.
- Presented cases to multi-disciplinary teams and discussed therapeutic interventions.
- Research and comparison of multi-drug effectiveness to further improve benefits and reduce side effects.

#### ENGLISH TEACHER

King's English - Wenzhou, China.

### SKILLS

- Sample and specimen collection (Venipunctures 100+)
- Customer Service (More than 1 year)
- Computer Skills (Typing etc.) (10+ years)
- Hospital Experience

- Strong presentation skills
- Medication administration
- Languages (10+ years)
- Hospice Care

# LANGUAGES

- Urdu Expert
- Mandarin Intermediate

- Hindi Intermediate
- Punjabi Intermediate

2017 to 2018

2014 to 2018